
Professional Quality Testing Co..

1,aborahry: 801 Steel Plaza * Building 2B
New Kensington, PA 15%8
(412) 337-9810

July 31,1990

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Rd.
King of Prussia,Pa. 19406

Attn: Mr. John R. White

Re: Docket No.030-31072
License No. 37-28367-01

Dear Mr. White,

In response to the violations identified in the above referenced
Docket No.,the following corrective steps have been taken:

Violation 1 Professional Quality Testing Co,s storage vault was
considered to be the sealed steel, lead lined container
in the mobil darkroom. This metal container is bolted
through the frame of the camper and can not be removed.
It also is lead lined and pad locked against public
entry.

Corrective Action Upon the next filing of Professional Quality
Testing Co manual change, I will change the
terminology of vault to storage container in
the mobil darkroom.

Violation 2 Lack of previous radiographic safety training records
of an employed radiographer,

a

Corrective Action As of June 29,1990,the previos training records
of that individual were received from his previous
employer and filed in his training records.
All other personnel files were reviewed and found
to contain all previous and present training records.
In the future,all new employee records will be
reviewed thoroughly by the R.S.O. for proper
documentation.
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